STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE
ONEONTA, NY 13820

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Robert Adams : DATE: 3/25/87
FROM: Earl D. Wilsey 0 bb\) ”

SUBJECT: Quality of Air—--Admin. Bldg.

Mr. Santobuono, Mr. Slocum and I investigated the circulation, volume,
air changes and cleaner used on filters and have the following information:

The air is completely changed, in the Administration Building, every
twenty-seven (27) minutes. The A-C units intake are on the roof and takes
in 27,225 C.F.M. which is then distributed through ducts to each forced flow
gnit which is balanced according to the room size. This results in the air
being changed 17.7 times within an eight hour period.

The custodial staff checked the rooms for portable humidifiers and found
that eleven (11) are presently in rooms: 118-1, 131-1, 132-1, 136-2, 241-1,
309-2, 332A-1, 337-1 and 208-1.

The cleaner that is used on the filters is Coilex. It is a non-toxic,
organic cleaner made by Kem Manufacturing Corporation.

Mr. Santobuono checked all of the systems in the building in the
morning on March 24 and found everything operating as designed, We also started

running the units the extra hours, as we discussed, the evening of March 23.

If you have any questions, feel free to call me. Thank you.
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